pempano [ MEMORANDUM
B each.

Florida’s Warmest Welcome Parks and Recreation Department

MEMORANDUM 22-A016

DATE: December 22, 2021
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

SUBJECT: Agenda Item First Amendment Agreement Pompano Beach
Riptide Softball, Inc.

Please place the attached resolution on the January 11, 2022, City Commission
Agenda. This is a first amendment agreement with Pompano Beach Riptide Softball,
Inc. to provide a female youth softball program for female youth ages 8-18 at the athletic
fields in Community Park. The Original Agreement (Exhibit A” is being extended for one
(1) additional one-year period, ending January 27, 2023. The other amendment to the
agreement is adding Article 7 Responsibilities of Licensee pertaining to employment
eligibility.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the first amendment agreement with

Pompano Beach Riptide Softball, Inc. please call me at 954-786-4191.
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